From: Lucas Huck

To: Justin Turnbull

Cc: Dusty Pilkington; Kelly Bacon

Subject: FW: BL-16-00016 Survey for Review

Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:45:13 AM
Attachments: BLA-16-00016 Hagaens SurveyReview.doc

Justin please follow up with the question below.
Thanks,

Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965

Lucas. Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Lucas Huck

Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Survey for Review

Luke,

Just to be sure, this permit number refers to the Potucek BLA, while you have it marked as Haggens.
I looked, and no one by the name of Haagens is listed in the application materials.
Want to make sure we are referring to the same application.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Lucas Huck

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: BL-16-00016 Survey for Review

Luke Huck, P.E.

County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
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November 15, 2016

County Survey review of Boundary Line Adjustment 16-00016 (Haagens)

Required Changes:

1. All roadways must showroad name, width, underlying ownership, Easement or Right of way, and surfacing material. (Locust St - 80’ County R/W – Paved)


Of Note:

1. WAC: 332-130-030 requires that all found corners be locatable by distance and direction. In the case of this particular survey, it is clear that the surveyor has shown some of the found corners as supporting evidence, and the method in which the corners are shown meets the needs of the survey, as well as the intent of the WAC, as there is sufficient information to resurvey the parcels if so required. 

Suggested Changes (not required)


1. Land Corner Records should be created/referenced, OR reference ties to Section corners shown on the face of the Plat (RCW:58.09.060). This is going to start being enforced Jan 1, 2017.


2. Lot Closure reports submitted with application. This is going to start being enforced Jan. 1, 2017.

Respectfully, 
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Justin Turnbull


County Surveyor

411 N. Ruby St., Suite #1
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663 


205 West 5th, Rm 108
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663

205 West 5th, Rm 108
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663 





Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@-co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Justin Turnbull

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 7:39 AM
To: Lucas Huck

Cc: Kelly Bacon

Subject: RE: BL-16-00016 Survey for Review

Luke,
Please see my survey comments attached.

Justin Turnbull, PLS

County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works

411 N. Ruby St., Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: (509) 962-7523

justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers
Subject: BL-16-00016 Survey for Review

For final review.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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